

PREPARED BY THE BUDGET & EVALUATION DEPARTMENT

The fees contained in this schedule are subject to change at any time during the fiscal year and are only applicable to those that receive or wish to receive City services (e.g. citizens, contractors, businesses etc). This is an informational document and the official fees are available in the ordinance that set the fees, if applicable, or from the departments that charge them.

Table of Contents

GREENSBORO COLISEUM COMPLEX	3
GREENSBORO AQUATIC CENTER	3
STEVEN TANGER CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS	3
ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS	4
Building Inspections	4
Engineering Division	12
EXECUTIVE	14
Creative Greensboro	14
Office of Sustainability and Resiliency	15
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING	17
FINANCE	22
FIRE	23
HOUSING AND NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT	28
LIBRARIES	29
PARKS & RECREATION	33
Events & Engagement Division	33
Cemetery Division	34
PLANNING	35
POLICE	39
GUILFORD-METRO 911	
Technical Services	
TRANSIT	
WATER RESOURCES	



GREENSBORO COLISEUM COMPLEX

The Greensboro Coliseum Complex was conceived as, and continues to be a multi-building facility to serve the Citizens of Greensboro and the surrounding area through a broad range of activities, including athletic events, cultural arts, concerts, theater, and other entertainment, educational activities, fairs, exhibits, and public and private events of all kinds, such as conventions, convocations, trade and consumer shows. It is both a primary center of activity for the community as well as one of many resources central to community-wide events. Therefore, the Complex must provide opportunities for community activities and events while operating as a facility which generates economic activity in Greensboro.

GREENSBORO AQUATIC CENTER



The Greensboro Aquatic Center (GAC) is a premier nationally recognized competition venue and host to many National and Collegiate Competitions in Swimming, Diving, Water Polo and Artistic / Synchronized Swimming. Use of the pools MAY be interrupted by the exclusive use of the GAC to host major meets

and the facility would be closed to regular users. We will continue to provide as much notice as possible for such events.

STEVEN TANGER CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS



The Steven Tanger Center for the Performing Arts' mission is to inspire through the arts as one of the nation's leading performing arts destinations. By being a patron experience driven organization, we seek to strengthen local economic growth and provide the Piedmont

Triad region with access to first-class entertainment experiences.

For further information on major city-owned Greensboro event venues and rates, visit:

www.greensborocoliseum.com

www.greensboroaquaticcenter.com

www.TangerCenter.com



ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Building Inspections

Building Permits and Inspections

For codified Building permit and inspection fees please refer to: <u>City of Greensboro Ordinance - Permits and Inspections.</u>

Building permit fees will be doubled if work is begun before securing a permit.

Residential – New Homes and Detached Garages; **Commercial** – New Construction, Additions, and Initial Upfits; **Apartments** are permitted by individual address

BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE - Values \$1,000 to \$50,000

Building permit fees are based on general construction cost (total cost – trade cost).						
Dollar Value of Construction	Commercial Alterations, and Residential Alterations & Additions	New Residential & Commercial Construction, and Commercial Additions & Initial Upfit		Dollar Value of Construction	Commercial Alterations, and Residential Alterations & Additions	New Residential & Commercial Construction, and Commercial Additions & Initial Upfit
\$1,000.00	\$85.00	\$86.25		\$26,000.00	\$130.00	\$162.50
\$2,000.00	\$85.00	\$87.50		\$27,000.00	\$133.00	\$166.75
\$3,000.00	\$85.00	\$88.75		\$28,000.00	\$136.00	\$171.00
\$4,000.00	\$85.00	\$90.00		\$29,000.00	\$139.00	\$175.25
\$5,000.00	\$85.00	\$91.25		\$30,000.00	\$142.00	\$179.50
\$6,000.00	\$85.00	\$92.50		\$31,000.00	\$145.00	\$183.75
\$7,000.00	\$85.00	\$93.75		\$32,000.00	\$148.00	\$188.00
\$8,000.00	\$85.00	\$95.00		\$33,000.00	\$151.00	\$192.25
\$9,000.00	\$85.00	\$96.25		\$34,000.00	\$154.00	\$196.50
\$10,000.00	\$85.00	\$97.50		\$35,000.00	\$157.00	\$200.75
\$11,000.00	\$85.00	\$98.75		\$36,000.00	\$160.00	\$205.00
\$12,000.00	\$88.00	\$103.00		\$37,000.00	\$163.00	\$209.25
\$13,000.00	\$91.00	\$107.25		\$38,000.00	\$166.00	\$213.50
\$14,000.00	\$94.00	\$111.50		\$39,000.00	\$169.00	\$217.75
\$15,000.00	\$97.00	\$115.75		\$40,000.00	\$172.00	\$222.00
\$16,000.00	\$100.00	\$120.00		\$41,000.00	\$175.00	\$226.25
\$17,000.00	\$103.00	\$124.25		\$42,000.00	\$178.00	\$230.50
\$18,000.00	\$106.00	\$128.50		\$43,000.00	\$181.00	\$234.75

\$19,000.00	\$109.00	\$132.75	\$44,000.00	\$184.00	\$239.00
\$20,000.00	\$112.00	\$137.00	\$45,000.00	\$187.00	\$243.25
\$21,000.00	\$115.00	\$141.25	\$46,000.00	\$190.00	\$247.50
\$22,000.00	\$118.00	\$145.50	\$47,000.00	\$193.00	\$251.75
\$23,000.00	\$121.00	\$149.75	\$48,000.00	\$196.00	\$256.00
\$24,000.00	\$124.00	\$154.00	\$49,000.00	\$199.00	\$260.25
\$25,000.00	\$127.00	\$158.25	\$50,000.00	\$202.00	\$264.50

BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE - Values \$51,000 to \$100,000

Building permit fees are based on general construction cost (total cost – trade cost). **New Residential New Residential** Commercial Commercial & Commercial Alterations, & Commercial **Dollar Value** Alterations, **Dollar Value** Construction, and and Construction, and and Residential of of Commercial Residential Commercial Construction **Alterations &** Construction **Additions & Alterations & Additions & Additions Initial Upfit Additions Initial Upfit** \$51,000.00 \$204.00 \$267.75 \$76,000.00 \$254.00 \$349.00 \$52,000.00 \$206.00 \$271.00 \$77,000.00 \$256.00 \$352.25 \$53,000.00 \$208.00 \$274.25 \$78,000.00 \$258.00 \$355.50 \$54,000.00 \$277.50 \$79,000.00 \$260.00 \$210.00 \$358.75 \$55,000.00 \$212.00 \$280.75 \$80,000.00 \$262.00 \$362.00 \$56,000.00 \$214.00 \$284.00 \$81,000.00 \$264.00 \$365.25 \$57,000.00 \$216.00 \$287.25 \$82,000.00 \$266.00 \$368.50 \$58,000.00 \$218.00 \$290.50 \$83,000.00 \$268.00 \$371.75 \$59,000.00 \$84,000.00 \$270.00 \$220.00 \$293.75 \$375.00 \$60,000.00 \$222.00 \$297.00 \$85,000.00 \$272.00 \$378.25 \$61,000.00 \$224.00 \$300.25 \$86,000.00 \$274.00 \$381.50 \$62,000.00 \$303.50 \$87,000.00 \$276.00 \$384.75 \$226.00 \$88,000.00 \$278.00 \$63,000.00 \$228.00 \$306.75 \$388.00 \$64,000.00 \$230.00 \$310.00 \$89,000.00 \$280.00 \$391.25 \$65,000.00 \$232.00 \$313.25 \$90,000.00 \$282.00 \$394.50 \$66,000.00 \$234.00 \$316.50 \$91,000.00 \$284.00 \$397.75 \$67,000.00 \$236.00 \$319.75 \$92,000.00 \$286.00 \$401.00 \$68,000.00 \$238.00 \$323.00 \$93,000.00 \$288.00 \$404.25 \$69,000.00 \$240.00 \$326.25 \$94,000.00 \$290.00 \$407.50 \$70,000.00 \$242.00 \$329.50 \$95,000.00 \$292.00 \$410.75 \$71,000.00 \$244.00 \$332.75 \$96,000.00 \$294.00 \$414.00 \$417.25 \$72,000.00 \$246.00 \$336.00 \$97,000.00 \$296.00 \$73,000.00 \$248.00 \$339.25 \$98,000.00 \$298.00 \$420.50 \$74,000.00 \$250.00 \$342.50 \$99,000.00 \$300.00 \$423.75 \$75,000.00 \$345.75 \$100,000.00 \$302.00 \$252.00 \$427.00

New Residential & Commercial Construction, and Commercial Additions & Initial Upfit

Greater than \$100,000 up to

\$500,000

= \$ 427 PLUS \$3.25 for each additional \$1,000 cost

Greater than \$500,000

= \$1,727 PLUS \$1.00 for each additional \$1,000 cost

Commercial Alterations, and Residential Alterations & Additions

Greater than \$100,000 up to \$500,000 = \$ 302 PLUS \$2.00 for each additional \$1,000 cost

Greater than \$500,000 = \$1,102 PLUS \$1.00 for each additional \$1,000 cost

Example of Building Permit Fee Calculation for New Residential Construction General Construction Cost = \$143,000.00

1. Fee from Building Permit Fee Schedule for \$100,000 = \$427.00

2. Calculation of permit fee for remaining \$43,000 = \$139.75 (\$3.25 x 43)

3. Residential Permit

State Licensed Contractors = \$10.00

TOTAL = \$576.75

Electrical Permits and Inspections

For codified Electrical permit and inspection fees please refer to: <u>City of Greensboro Ordinance - Permits and Inspections.</u>

Permits for low voltage wiring are in accordance with the requirements of the <u>NEC</u> and include telephone, data, computer, fiber optics, and fire alarm. In the "Remarks" sections of the permit, please note what type of low-voltage wiring installation is being used.

This fee schedule is based on fees established in the City of Greensboro Ordinance § 6-123.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
60 Amps Service	Service size	\$59.00	Each
100 Amps Service	Service size	\$74.00	Each
125 Amps Service	Service size	\$85.00	Each
150 Amps Service	Service size	\$90.00	Each
200 Amps Service	Service size	\$99.00	Each
225 Amps Service	Service size	\$105.00	Each
250 Amps Service	Service size	\$111.00	Each
300 Amps Service	Service size	\$116.00	Each
350 Amps Service	Service size	\$125.00	Each
400 Amps Service	Service size	\$131.00	Each
Over 400 Amps Service	Additional service size over 400 Amps	\$0.10	Each additional Amp
Additional Underground Inspection	Requiring more than one underground inspection	\$45.00	Each
Annual Permit	Annual permit for routine maintenance	\$85.00	Each
Air Conditioner (0-4 H.P.)	Motor 0-4 horse power	\$10.00	Each
Air Conditioner (additional	Additional horse power over 4	\$0.70	Each additional
H.P.)	horse power	ŞU.7U	H.P.
Baseboard Heater	Baseboard heater	\$10.00	Each

Billboard	Billboard	\$55.00	Each
Bonding CSST Gas Line	Bonding CSST gas line	\$20.00	Each
Clothes Dryer	Clothes dryer	\$10.00	Each
Concrete Encased Electrode	Concrete encased electrode	\$20.00	Each
Construction Site Office	Construction site office	\$85.00	Each
Control Wiring	Control wiring	\$20.00	Each
Deep Fat Fryer	Deep fat fryer	\$10.00	Each
Dishwasher	Dishwasher	\$10.00	Each
Disposal/Trash Compactor	Disposal/Trash compactor	\$10.00	Each
Electric Heat (0-4 KW)	Electric heat (0-4 KW)	\$10.00	Each
Electric Heat (additional KW)	Additional KW above 4KW	\$0.70	Each
Emergency Generator Set	Emergency generator per KW	\$0.50	Per KVA
Fire Alarm Panel	Fire alarm panel	\$10.00	Each
Fire Alarm Devices	Fire alarm devices	\$4.00	Each
Food Warmer	Food warmer	\$10.00	Each
Furnace	Furnace	\$10.00	Each
Gas Pack	Gas pack	\$20.00	Each
Gasoline Dispensing Units	Gasoline dispensing units	\$10.00	Each
Heat Pump (1-4 H.P.)	Heat pump (1-4 H.P.)	\$10.00	Each
Heat Pump (additional H.P.)	Additional horse power above 4 H.P.	\$0.70	Each
Hot Tub	Hot tub	\$20.00	Each
Ice Maker	Ice maker	\$10.00	Each
Lighting Fixtures	Lighting fixtures	\$0.30	Each
Lighting Standards (parking lot lights)	Parking lot lights	\$5.00	Each
Load Control and Watt Count Units	Load control and watt count units	\$20.00	Each
Low Voltage	Low voltage wiring	\$20.00	Each
Meter	New meter	\$10.00	Each
Meter Alteration	Existing meter alteration	\$20.00	Each
Miscellaneous	Miscellaneous items not listed	\$20.00	Each
Mobile Home	Mobile home	\$85.00	Each
Motors (0-10 HP)	Motors (0-10 HP)	\$10.00	Each
Motors (additional HP)	Additional horse power above 10 H.P.	\$0.70	Each
Motor Control Center	Motor control center	\$15.00	Each
Outlets	Receptacles, switches, etc.	\$0.30	Each
Panel	Panel	\$10.00	Each
PV System per KVA	Solar systems	\$0.50	Per KVA
Range/Oven/Cook Top	Range/oven/cook top	\$10.00	Each
Range, Oven, Cook Top	Range, oven, cook top	\$10.00	Each
Refrigeration Display Case	Refrigeration display case	\$10.00	Each
Replacement Permit	Replacement permit	\$85.00	Each
Saw Service	Saw service	\$85.00	Each
Signs	Other than billboards	\$5.00	Each

Smoke/CO Devices	Smoke/CO devices	\$0.30	Each
Spa, Hydro Massage Tub	Spa, hydro massage tub	\$20.00	Each
Swimming Pool Bonding	Bonding for swimming pools	\$20.00	Each
Swimming Pool Heater	Swimming pool heater	\$20.00	Each
Swimming Pool-Commercial	Commercial swimming pool	\$85.00	Each
Swimming Pool-Residential	Residential swimming pool	\$65.00	Each
Temporary Cut-In	Temporary power	\$85.00	Each
Temporary Cut-In Extension	Temporary power extension	\$20.00	Each
Transfer Switch (automatic or manual)	Transfer switch for generator	\$10.00	Each
Transformer	Transformer	\$0.50	Per KVA
Unit Heater	Unit heater	\$10.00	Each
Walk-In Cooler	Walk-in cooler	\$10.00	Each
Water Heater	Electric water heater	\$10.00	Each
Welder	Welder	\$10.00	Each
Well Pump (1-4 H.P.)	Well pump (1-4 H.P.)	\$10.00	Each
X-Ray Unit	X-ray unit	\$10.00	Each
Minimum Permit Fee	Minimum permit fee	\$85.00	
Extra Inspection Fee (First Follow-Up)	Extra Inspection Fee	\$45.00	
More than 3 Inspections on Crawl Space House	Extra inspection fee for additional crawl space inspections	\$45.00	Each inspection
More than 4 Inspections on Slab House	Extra inspection fee for additional slab inspections	\$45.00	Each inspection

Mechanical Permits and Inspections

For codified Mechanical permit and inspection fees please refer to: <u>City of Greensboro</u>
<u>Ordinance - Permits and Inspections</u>

Type of Permit	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Minimum Permit/Inspection Fee	Minimum permit fee	\$85.00	Each
More than three (3) Inspections	Extra inspection fee for additional crawl	\$45.00	Each
on Crawl Space House	space inspections	\$43.00	
More than four (4) Inspections	Extra inspection fee for additional slab	\$45.00	Each
on Slab House	inspections	343.00	

The following systems are required to be permitted according to their B.T.U. or KW input: electric heat, steel and cast iron boilers, hot water and steam systems, conversion burners (automatic firing), heat exchangers, warm air and cooling systems.

<u>ALL</u> equipment, apparatus, ductwork, hoods, associated connections, and appliances as part of the heating and cooling system <u>REQUIRE</u> a <u>FINAL</u> inspection and a *Certificate of Compliance* before any new system, portion of the new system, or modified system is put into use.

Unit: Heating Systems and Gas Equipment

Mechanical permit fee for heating systems and gas equipment are based on the BTU or KW of the equipment

KW	вти	Fee	Unit of Measure
1-29	≥100,000	\$15.00	Each
29.1-44	101,000-150,000	\$17.00	Each
44.1-59	151,000-200,000	\$19.00	Each
59.1-73	201,000-250,000	\$23.00	Each
73.1-79	251,000-300,000	\$25.00	Each
79.1-117	301,000-400,000	\$28.00	Each
117.1-146	491,000-500,000	\$31.00	Each
146.1-174	501,000-600,000	\$34.00	Each
175-234	601,000-800,000	\$38.00	Each
234.1-293	801,000-1,000,000	\$40.00	Each
_	>1,000,000	\$15.00	Per 5000,000 B.T.U or part thereof

Unit: Heat Pumps/Air Conditioners/Compressors

Mechanical permit fee for heat pumps, air conditioner, and compressors are based on the horse power or tonnage of the equipment

Size	Fee	Unit of Measure
<5 H.P. or 5 tons	\$15.00	Each
6-7 H.P. or 6-7 tons	\$16.00	Each
8 H.P. or 8 tons	\$18.00	Each
9 H.P. or 9 tons	\$20.00	Each
10 H.P. or 10 tons	\$22.00	Each
12 ½ H.P. or 10 ½ tons	\$24.00	Each
15 H.P. or 15 tons	\$26.00	Each
20 H.P. or 20 tons	\$35.00	Each
25 H.P. or 25 tons	\$42.00	Each
>25 H.P. or >25 tons: For each additional 5 H.P. or 5 tons	\$15.00	Each

Unit	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Air Handler	Air handler	\$15.00	Each
Air Tanks	Air tanks	\$10.00	Each
Bun Warmers	Bun warmers	\$10.00	Each
Change Out – Electrical Item	Electrical change out item for multi-trade permit	\$0.00	Each
Change Out – Electrical Item – Air Conditioner (1 to 10 tons)	Electrical change out item for multi-trade permit	\$0.00	Each
Change Out – Electrical Item – Air Conditioner (additional tons)	Electrical change out item for multi-trade permit	\$0.00	Each

Change Out – Electrical Item – Electric Heat (0 to 10 KW)	Electrical change out item for multi-trade permit	\$0.00	Each
Change Out – Electrical Item – Electric Heat (additional KW)	Electrical change out item for multi-trade permit	\$0.00	Each
Change Out – Electrical Item – Heat Pump (1 to 10 tons)	Electrical change out item for multi-trade permit	\$0.00	Each
Change Out – Electrical Item – Heat Pump (additional tons)	Electrical change out item for multi-trade permit	\$0.00	Each
Clothes Dryer – Electric (Residential)	Residential clothes dryer	\$10.00	Each
Clothes Dryer – Electric (Commercial)	Commercial clothes dryer	\$10.00	Each
Coffee Urns	Coffee urns	\$10.00	Each
Cook Top - Electric	Cook top - electric	\$10.00	Each
Duct System – Branch	Branch duct	\$3.00	Each
Duct System - Trunk	Trunk duct	\$7.00	Each
Evaporative Cooler: 0 to 25 H.P.	Evaporative cooler fees based on horse power	\$20.00	Each
Evaporative Cooler: 5 H.P.	Evaporative cooler fees based on horse power	\$35.00	Each
Exhaust Fan: 0 to 5 H.P.	Exhaust fans fees based on horse power	\$8.00	Each
Exhaust Fan: 6 to 10 H.P.	Exhaust fans fees based on horse power	\$11.00	Each
Exhaust Fan: 11 to 15 H.P.	Exhaust fans fees based on horse power	\$14.00	Each
Exhaust Fan: 16 to 20 H.P.	Exhaust fans fees based on horse power	\$17.00	Each
Exhaust Fan: 21 to 25 H.P.	Exhaust fans fees based on horse power	\$19.00	Each
Exhaust Fan: >25 H.P.	Exhaust fans fees based on horse power	\$35.00	Each
Exhaust Hood: 1 to 10 Sq. Ft.	Exhaust hood fees based on square footage off the hood	\$18.00	Each
Exhaust Hood: 11 to 25 Sq. Ft.	Exhaust hood fees based on square footage off the hood	\$23.00	Each
Exhaust Hood: 26 to 50 Sq. Ft.	Exhaust hood fees based on square footage off the hood	\$29.00	Each
Exhaust Hood: 51 to 75 Sq. Ft.	Exhaust hood fees based on square footage off the hood	\$33.00	Each
Exhaust Hood: 76 to 100 Sq. Ft.	Exhaust hood fees based on square footage off the hood	\$33.00	Each
Exhaust Hood: >100 Sq. Ft.	Exhaust hood fees based on square footage off the hood	\$52.00	Each
Fan Coil: 1 to 6,000 BTU	Fan coil fees based on BTU	\$8.00	Each
Fan Coils: 6,001 to 12,000 BTU	Fan coil fees based on BTU	\$10.00	Each
Fan Coil: 12,001 to 20,000 BTU	Fan coil fees based on BTU	\$12.00	Each
Fan Coil: 20,001 to 30,000 BTU	Fan coil fees based on BTU	\$16.00	Each
Fan Coil: 30,001 to 40,000 BTU	Fan coil fees based on BTU	\$18.00	Each
Fan Coil: >40,000 BTU	Fan coil fees based on BTU	\$25.00	Each
Floor Furnace - Electric	Floor furnace - electric	\$15.00	Each
Gas Connections	Gas connections	\$10.00	Each

Generator	Generator	\$20.00	Each
Grill – Electric (Residential)	Residential electric grill	\$10.00	Each
Grill - Electric (Commercial)	Commercial electric grill	\$10.00	Each
Ovens - Electric (Residential)	Residential electric oven	\$10.00	Each
Ovens – Electric (Commercial)	Commercial electric oven	\$10.00	Each
Pressure Test – 1/2 lb. (low pressure)	Gas pressure test – ½ lb.	\$10.00	Each
Pressure Test – 2 lb.	Gas pressure test – 2 lb.	\$10.00	Each
Pressure Test – 5 lb.	Gas pressure test – 5 lb.	\$10.00	Each
Ranges – Electric (Residential)	Residential electric range	\$10.00	Each
Ranges - Electric (Commercial)	Commercial electric range	\$10.00	Each
Space Heater - Electric	Electric space heater	\$15.00	Each
Steam Tables	Steam tables	\$10.00	Each
VAV Box (w/KW)	Air distribution box no KW	\$15.00	Each
VAV Box (w/o KW)	Air distribution box with KW	\$15.00	Each
Wall Heater(s)	Wall heater	\$15.00	Each
Wood Stove	Wood stove	\$15.00	Each

Plumbing Permits and Inspection

For codified Plumbing permit and inspection fees please refer to: <u>City of Greensboro Ordinance -</u> Permits and Inspections

Permit fees apply to replacements as well as new installations. Permit fees apply to inspections made necessary by relocating or raising a house. Permit fees apply <u>anytime</u> a fixture, hot water storage tank, or water heater is set, reset or replaced.

Unit Costs	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Backflow Preventer	Backflow preventer	\$15.00	Each
Bathtub	Bathtub	\$7.00	Each
Change out – Electrical Item	Electrical change out item for multi- trade permit	\$0.00	Each
Drinking Fountain	Drinking fountain	\$7.00	Each
Eyewash	Eyewash	\$7.00	Each
Floor Drain	Floor drain	\$7.00	Each
Gas Connection for Water Heater Replacement	Gas connection for water heater replacement	\$10.00	Each
Interceptor	Interceptor	\$7.00	Each
Laundry Tray	Laundry tray	\$7.00	Each
Lavatory	Lavatory – bathroom sink	\$7.00	Each
Miscellaneous Fixture	Miscellaneous fixture	\$7.00	Each
Pressure Test – 1/2 lb. (low pressure)	Gas pressure test – ½ lb.	\$10.00	Each
Pressure Test – 2 lb.	Gas pressure test – 2 lb.	\$10.00	Each
Pressure Test – 5 lb.	Gas pressure test – 5 lb.	\$10.00	Each
Roof Leaders	Roof drains	\$7.00	Each

Sewer	Sewer	\$7.00	Each
Shower	Shower	\$7.00	Each
Sink	Sink – other than bathroom	\$7.00	Each
Sub-meter	Water meter - sub-meter	\$7.00	Each
Trailer Space	Trailer space	\$7.00	Each
Underground Slab (per fixture)	Underground only	\$7.00	Each
Urinals	Urinals	\$7.00	Each
Washing Machine	Washing machine	\$7.00	Each
Water Closet	Water closet	\$7.00	Each
Water Heater (all kinds)	Water heater (all kinds)	\$7.00	Each
Water Line (existing house)	Water line (existing house)	\$7.00	Each
Water Softener Unit	Water softener unit	\$7.00	Each
Water Storage Tank	Water storage tank	\$7.00	Each
Whirlpool	Whirlpool	\$7.00	Each
Minimum Permit/Inspection Fee	Minimum permit fee	\$85.00	
Extra Inspection Fee (First Follow-Up)	Extra inspection fee	\$45.00	
More than 3 Inspections (Crawl Space	Extra inspection fee for additional crawl	\$45.00	Each
House)	space inspections	\$ 4 5.00	
More than 4 Inspections (Slaw	Extra inspection fee for additional slab	\$45.00	Each
House)	inspections	۶ 4 5.00	

Engineering Division

Encroachment Permit Fees

The City of Greensboro implements fees associated with Encroachment Permits involving plan review, field inspection as required, administration, research, and documentation of all private construction within the City's right-of-way. This excludes disturbance within City easements and other property controlled by the City of Greensboro.

Residential Encroachment Fees

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
(1) Base Fee	Minimum fee per permit	\$100.00	Each
Area Fee	SF charge (100 SF min charge, up to 400 SF)	\$0.25	Per square foot (SF)
Large Area Fee	SF additional (any square foot over 400 SF)	\$0.50	Per square foot (SF)

Commercial Encroachment Fees

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
(1) Base Fee	Minimum fee per permit	\$250.00	Each
Area Fee	SF charge (100 SF min charge, up to 400 SF)	\$0.25	Per square foot (SF)
Large Area Fee	SF additional (any square foot over 400 SF)	\$0.50	Per square foot (SF)
⁽²⁾ Utility Rate	Trenching less than 12 foot of width	\$0.30	Per square foot (SF)

(1) The base fee will be reduced by 50% if none of the existing roadway, curb & gutter, sidewalk, or pavement is being disturbed within the permitted encroachment area.

(2) Areas greater than 400 square feet can be charged at the Utility rate for continuous trenching installations of widths less than 6 feet. This covers disturbance in paved and unpaved areas. Widths greater than 6 feet and less than 12 feet will be charged additional per square foot rate for the amount of area over the allowed 6 foot width at a rate of \$0.15 per square foot (each side of trench - \$0.30/SF total).

Example 1: Residential: Pavement/shoulder disturbance:

 $(50' \times 4') + (50' \times 5') = 450 \text{ SF total}$

Base Fee	Minimum Fee per Permit	\$100.00
Area Fee	400 SF @ \$0.25/SF	\$100.00
Large Area Fee	50 SF @ \$0.50/SF	\$25.00
	Total:	\$225.00

Example 2 Commercial: Trench 1000 LF x 8' width

Total:

\$850.00

Base Fee	Minimum Fee per Permit	\$250.00
Trench Fee @\$0.30/LF	1,000 LF @ 6' width	\$300.00
Additional width (1,000LF x 2') @ \$0.15/SF	1,000 LF x 8'(6' allow)	\$300.00



EXECUTIVE

Creative Greensboro

Creative Greensboro, the City's office for arts and culture, manages the Greensboro Cultural Center. A variety of flexible spaces are available for short and long-term rental by the community. For more information on rentals for creative programs, contact the Coordinator for Community Partnerships at 336-373-2661; for all other rental inquires contact the Building Manager at 336-373-3211.

Creative Activation Partners Program

or outside it that the state of		
Studio	8am-10pm slots	
121	\$7/hour	
203	\$7/hour	
305	\$7/hour	
317	\$7/hour	
325	\$7/hour	
403	\$7/hour	
413	\$7/hour	
415	\$7/hour	

^{*}All rental blocks must be a minimum of 90 minutes to include time for setup and break down.

Beyond the initial 90 minutes, time can be added to a reservation in increments of 30 minutes.*

Van Dyke Performance Space

van byke i errormance space				
Van Dyke Performance	Base rental fee of the	space	\$1000.00	Per day
Space				
	Rental Rat	e Subsid	ies	
Creative Programming ever	its by renters based in	75% su	ıbsidy – base rent b	ecomes \$50/hr or
Guilford County		\$250/0	day whichever is ch	eaper
Creative Programming ever	its by renters based	50% su	ıbsidy – base rent b	ecomes \$100/hr or
outside Guilford County	\$500/day, whichever is cheaper			neaper
A \$100 non-rej	fundable reservation fe	e is requ	ired to secure the	reservation.
The following fees	may not apply, or may a	pply in p	oart or whole – per	ding event plan.
	Fee Description		Fee	Unit of Measure
Standard Assistant	General logistics, box office,		\$16.00	Per hour
	stage management, etc. All			
	events that are open to the			
	public require at least one			
	standard assistant.			

Technical Assistant	Operation of sound, lighting, and other technical equipment	\$21.00	Per hour
Additional or After-Hours		\$23.88, \$35.83	Per hour
Security		for holidays	
Cleaning Fee	Required for events that	\$200.00	Per event
	include food/beverage		
Grand Piano	Tuning available for additional \$120.00	\$50.00	Per day
Flooring	Certain events may require installation of Masonite flooring, which may add an additional labor charge	Subject to event setup needs	Per event

Office of Sustainability and Resiliency

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
HHW Fee	Residential customers not receiving water and sewer service	\$0.97	Per month
HHW Fee, meter %	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of % inch	\$0.97	Per month
HHW Fee, meter ¾	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of ¾ inch	\$1.30	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 1	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 1 inch	\$1.94	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 1¼	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 1¼ inch	\$2.43	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 1½	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 1½ inch	\$3.57	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 2	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 2 inch	\$5.50	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 3	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 3 inch	\$10.07	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 4	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 4 inch	\$16.57	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 6	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 6 inch	\$32.82	Per month

HHW Fee, meter 8	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 8 inch	\$36.07	Per month
HHW Fee, meter 10	Household hazardous waste fee for residential customers with a water meter size of 10 inch	\$74.84	Per month



SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Solid Waste Fee	Fee assessed to all property units	\$3.50	Per month
	eligible for curbside collection service		
	in accordance with section 25-13 of		
	the City's ordinance.		
	Refuse Collection		
Commercial Dumpster	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$137.00	Per month / per
Refuse Collection (1X	for commercial customers one time		dumpster
per week)	per week.		
Commercial Dumpster	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$219.00	Per month / per
Refuse Collection (2X	for commercial customers two times		dumpster
per week)	per week.		
Commercial Dumpster	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$269.00	Per month / per
Refuse Collection (3X	for commercial customers three times		dumpster
per week)	per week.		
Commercial Dumpster	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$309.00	Per month / per
Refuse Collection (4X	for commercial customers four times		dumpster
per week)	per week.		
Commercial Dumpster	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$348.00	Per month / per
Refuse Collection (5X	for commercial customers five times		dumpster
per week)	per week.		
Commercial Dumpster	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$371.00	Per month / per
Refuse Collection (6X	for commercial customers six times		dumpster
per week)	per week.		
Vertical Compactors	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$305.00	Per month
(VIP) (2X per week)	for commercial customers with		
	vertical compactors two times per		
	week.		
Vertical Compactors	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$437.00	Per month
(VIP) (3X per week)	for commercial customers with		
	vertical compactors three times per		
	week.		
Vertical Compactors	Dumpster refuse collection service fee	\$569.00	Per month
(VIP) (4X per week)	for commercial customers with		
	vertical compactors four times per		
	week.		

Unscheduled Commercial Dumpster Collection	Unscheduled dumpster refuse collection service fee for commercial customers.	\$60.00	Per collection
Unscheduled Vertical Compactor Collection	Unscheduled dumpster collection service fee for commercial customers with vertical compactors.	\$75.00	Per collection
Additional Green Residential Refuse Cart	Purchase of an additional green residential refuse cart.	\$65.00	Each
Off-Street Large Items Collection	Service fee for the collection of off- street large items, including bulk & yard waste items not prepared to City code.	\$125.00	Per load
Dumpster Rental Fee	Rental fee for dumpsters for commercial customers.	\$62.00	Per month / per dumpster
Special Bulk Trash Service	Service fee for the collection of bulk, construction, or yard waste items not prepared to City code and are compliant driven.	\$250.00	Per collection
Cart Rollback Fee	Fee for properties that leave carts at the curb after their service day	\$25.00	Per occurrence
	Recycling Collection		
Commercial Dumpster Recycling Collection (1X per week)	Dumpster recycling collection service fee for commercial customers one time per week.	\$93.00	Per month / per dumpster
Commercial Dumpster Recycling Collection (2X per week)	Dumpster recycling collection service fee for commercial customers two times per week.	\$106.00	Per month / per dumpster
Commercial Dumpster Recycling Collection (3X per week)	Dumpster recycling collection service fee for commercial customers three times per week.	\$119.00	Per month / per dumpster
Commercial Dumpster Recycling Collection (4X per week)	Dumpster recycling collection service fee for commercial customers four times per week.	\$137.00	Per month / per dumpster
Commercial Dumpster Recycling Collection (5X per week)	Dumpster recycling collection service fee for commercial customers five times per week.	\$151.00	Per month / per dumpster
Commercial Dumpster Recycling Collection (6X per week)	Dumpster recycling collection service fee for commercial customers six times per week.	\$162.00	Per month / per dumpster
Unscheduled Recycling Dumpster Collection	Unscheduled dumpster recycling collection service fee for commercial customers.	\$35.00	Per collection
Additional Brown Residential Recycling	Purchase of an additional brown residential recycling cart.	\$65.00	Each

Cart

Empty Contaminated Recycle Dumpster As Trash	Dumpster recycling collection service fee for recycling dumpster that has been contaminated.	\$100.00	Each
ABC Recycling Collection-Municipal Service District (CBD)	Alcohol Beverage Commission (ABC) recycling container collection fees for customers within the Central Business District.	\$25.00	Per month
ABC Recycling Collection-Outside Municipal Service District (CBD)	Alcohol Beverage Commission (ABC) recycling container collection fees for customers outside the Municipal Service District.	\$40.00	Per month
	Street Cleaning		
Street Sweeping & Flushing	Fee for sweeping or flushing of streets at construction sites.	\$200.00	1 st hour per equipment unit
Street Sweeping & Flushing	Sweeping or flushing of streets at construction sites per additional hour or part thereof.	\$50.00	Per hour per equipment unit
Street Sweeping & Flushing	Double rate to apply during non- business hours and on City holidays for sweeping or flushing of streets at construction sites.	\$400.00	Per hour per equipment unit
Street Sweeping & Flushing	Double rate to apply during non- business hours and on City holidays for the additional hour or part thereof for sweeping or flushing streets at construction sites.	\$100.00	Per hour per equipment unit
Dead Animal Collection	Once a week collection of dead animals from veterinarian hospitals and facilities.	\$15.00	Per animal
Dead Animal Collection	More than once a week collection of dead animals from veterinarian hospitals and facilities.	\$15.00	Per animal
	Solid Waste Disposal Division		
Yard Waste (including pick-ups and small trailers)	Disposal of yard waste at the White Street Landfill, compost facility. (\$12 minimum for disposal)	\$40.00	Per ton
Construction & Demolition Debris	Disposal of construction and demolition debris at the White Street Landfill.	\$34.00	Per ton
Construction & Demolition Debris	Disposal of C&D from customers in a van, large SUV, or pickup truck with no trailer.	\$15.00	Per load

Construction and Demolition Debris	Disposal of C&D from customers in a van, SUV, or pickup truck with a hand unload trailer.	\$20.00	Per load
Special Handling Fee	Refuse that requires the presence of solid waste disposal personnel for security measures and wastes that is bailed or bulky that requires special handling.	\$150.00	Per ton
Mobile Home Disposal	Disposing of a mobile home (All appliances, furniture and personal effects must be removed prior to disposal).	\$250.00	Flat rate
Compost or Mulch Purchase (Bulk/Dump Trucks/ Pickup Truck Load)	Cost to purchase compost or mulch at the landfill.	\$20.00	Per ton

Transfer Station Solid Waste Disposal Fees

Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)- Private Haulers	Disposing of MSW collected by private haulers.	\$48.00	Per ton
Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)- Collected by City Forces	Disposing of MSW collected by City forces.	\$48.00	Per ton
Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)- All other vehicles	All other vehicles that are not of a private hauler or City vehicle disposing of MSW. (\$12.00 min. for disposal)	\$48.00	Per ton
Vans, Large SUVs, and Pickup Trucks with No Trailers (any solid waste)	Disposal of any solid waste from customers in a van, large SUV, or pickup truck with no trailer.	\$15.00	Per load
Vans, SUVs, and Pickup Trucks with Hand Unload Trailers (any solid waste)	Disposal of any solid waste from customers in a van, SUV, or pickup truck with a hand unload trailer.	\$20.00	Per load
Vans, SUVs, and Vans with Dump Trailers (any solid waste)	Disposal of any solid waste from customers in a van, SUV, or van with a dump trailer.	\$48.00	Per ton
Construction & Demolition Debris	Disposal of construction and demolition debris at Transfer Station.	\$48.00	Per ton
Tires (under 10 inch grinded)	Grinding of tires that are under 10 inches.	\$44.00	Per ton
Tires (over 10 inch grinded)	Grinding of tires that are over 10 inches.	\$75.00	Per ton

Special Handling Fee	Refuse that requires the presence of	\$150.00	Per ton
	solid waste disposal personnel at		
	disposal for security measures and		
	wastes that is bailed or bulky that		
	requires special handling		
Animal Disposal	Cost to dispose of dead animal	\$15.00	Per carcass
	carcass.		



FINANCE

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Miscellaneous Service	Business License Fees	Contact Collection	Per occurrence
		Division (Finance) for	
		Rates	
Miscellaneous Service	GTA Bus Route Maps	NO CHARGE	Per occurrence
Miscellaneous Service	Sewage Disposal	\$720.00	Per occurrence
	Permits – 3,000 Gallons		
Miscellaneous Service	Sewage Disposal	\$240.00	Per occurrence
	Permits – 1,000 Gallons		
Miscellaneous Service	Sewer Disposal Permits	\$120.00	Per occurrence
	- 500 Gallons		
Miscellaneous Service	Sewer Disposal Permits	\$24.00	Per occurrence
	- 100 Gallons		
Miscellaneous Service	List of Businesses	NO CHARGE	Per occurrence
	Licensed in Previous		
	Month		
Miscellaneous Service	Mobile Food Vendor	\$50.00	Per occurrence
	Permits		



FIRE

Our mission is to educate and serve people. Our purpose (mission) is to protect life, property, and the environment within every community entrusted to our care.

Fire & Life Safety Division

The Fire & Life Safety Division is charged with enforcement of codes. The Fire and Life Safety Division provides several inspection services to Greensboro businesses and industry. Mandated by general statutes, inspections are conducted in all existing commercial occupancies and new construction. These inspections can be conducted on a one year, two year or three-year rotation, depending on the state requirements. They also can be requested due to other licensing and or customer request.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
	Periodic I	nspections	·
Occupancies	Up to 499 sq. ft.	\$55.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	500 – 2,499 sq. ft.	\$75.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	2,500 – 9,999 sq. ft.	\$100.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	10,000 – 49,999 sq. ft.	\$150.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	50,000 – 99,999 sq. ft.	\$250.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	100,000 – 149,999 sq. ft.	\$350.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	150,000 – 399,999 sq. ft.	\$450.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	400,000 – 499,999 sq. ft.	\$550.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	500,000 – 599,999 sq. ft.	\$650.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	600,000 – 699,999 sq. ft.	\$750.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	700,000 – 799,999 sq. ft.	\$850.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	800,000 – 899,999 sq. ft.	\$950.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	900,000 – 999,999 sq. ft.	\$1,050.00	Per inspection
Occupancies	1,000,000+ sq. ft.	\$1,150.00	Per inspection
Residential/Apartments	Residential units up to 15	\$35.00	Per inspection

Residential/Apartments	Residential units greater than 15	\$2.30	Per unit / inspection
Residential/Apartments	Residential high-rises	Varies	Refer to occupancy sq. ft. pricing above
	Fines &	Penalties	
Locked/ Blocked/	1 st offence	\$500.00	Per exit
Obstructed Exits			
Locked/ Blocked/	2 nd offence	\$1,000.00	Per exit
Obstructed Exits			
Locked/ Blocked/	3 rd and subsequent	\$1,500.00	Per exit
Obstructed Exits	offense		
Over Crowding	Violation of occupancy	\$100.00	Per person over
_	posting		
Stop Work/ Work	1 st offence	\$5,000.00	Per incident
Without Permits			
Stop Work/ Work	2 nd offence	\$7,500.00	Per incident
Without Permits			
Stop Work/ Work	3 rd offence	\$10,000.00	Per incident
Without Permits	Al		
Stop Work/ Work	4 th offence	\$15,000.00	Per incident
Without Permits	_ th a		
Stop Work/ Work	5 th offence and	\$20,000.00	Per incident
Without Permits	subsequent citation		
	and referral to NCDOI	4	
Violation Citation	Code infraction	\$150.00	Per item; per
			occurrence
	Operation	nal Permits	
Amusement Building	Permit to operate an	\$150.00	Per attraction
Permit	amusement attraction		
Blasting Permit &	90 days max	\$300.00	Per permit &
Inspection	,		inspection
Bonfire / Open Burning	Permit to burn	\$100.00	Per fire
Permit			
Carnival/ Fair Permit	Permit to operate a	\$150.00	Per event
	carnival or fair		
Fireworks/ Pyro/	Initial	\$300.00	Per event
Special Effects Events			
Fireworks/ Pyro/	Subsequent	\$150.00	Per event
Special Effects Events			
Fire Performing Permit	Permit to perform with fire	\$100.00	Per event
Flammable /	Permit to store and use	\$100.00	Per location
Combustible Liquids	on property		
Foster Care Permit	Fee per application	\$100.00	Per inspection

Fumigation & Insecticidal Fogging	Fee per application of fumigation & insecticidal fogging	\$100.00	Per application
Gas Powered Vehicles in Building	Permit to allow vehicle to be displayed indoors	\$100.00	Per vehicle
High Piled Combustible Stock	Permit to have high piled sock	\$100.00	Per location
Initial ABC License	Inspection for an ABC license permit	\$150.00	Per inspection
Mall Buildings	Permit to have a lease building plan	\$100.00	Per plan
Special Events Permit	Issued when an ABC extension or the event exceeds normal business activities; max 12 per year by law	\$300.00	Per location
Spraying / Dipping	To permit process	\$100.00	Per application
Tank Removal Permit	Removal of underground / above tank	\$100.00	Per tank
Tent Inspection	Inspection for event tent	\$150.00	Per inspection
Tradeshows / Exhibits	Permit to operate a tradeshow or exhibit	\$150.00	Per event

Additional Inspections

*AES (Hood)	Testing of kitchen hood	\$150.00	Per test
Performance Test			
*Fire Alarm	Testing of fire alarm	\$150.00	Per test
Performance Test			
*Fire Final Inspection	Projects final	\$150.00	Per inspection
	inspection		
*Flammable /	To pressure test	\$150.00	Per inspection
Combustible Line	product lines		
Pressure Test			
*Generator Inspection	To test generator	\$150.00	Per inspection
*Miscellaneous	Anything not listed	\$150.00	Per inspection
Compliance Inspection	above		
*Sprinkler/ Standpipe/	Up to 3 hours	\$150.00	Per test
Pump Performance			
Test			
*Sprinkler/ Standpipe/	Each additional hour	\$150.00	Per additional hour
Pump Performance	over 3		
Test			
*Tank Inspection	Underground or above	\$150.00	Per tank
	ground tank inspection		

*Three (3) hour max, \$150 for each additional hour; if additional inspectors are required, \$150/hour per inspector

Plan Review

	Pian i	Review	
Automatic Extinguishing System Review	Review of automatic extinguishing system	\$150.00	Per review
Express Review Fee	For first hour	\$1,500.00	Per Hour
Express Review	Per additional hour in 15 increments	\$375.00	Per 15 Minutes
Fire Alarm System Plan	Reviewing fire alarm	\$150.00	Per review
Fire Pump	Reviewing of fire pump	\$150.00	Per review
Fire Resubmittals	Regular Resubmission of Review	\$150.00	Per plan
Fire Resubmittals	Express (Prioritized) Resubmission	\$900.00	Per plan
Plans	Up to 2,499 sq. ft.	\$100.00	Per review
Plans	2,500 – 9,999 sq. ft.	\$150.00	Per review
Plans	10,000 – 49,999 sq. ft.	\$325.00	Per review
Plans	50,000 – 99,999 sq. ft.	\$450.00	Per review
Plans	100,000 – 149,999 sq. ft.	\$500.00	Per review
Plans	150,000 – 399,999 sq. ft.	\$600.00	Per review
Plans	400,000 – 499,999 sq. ft.	\$700.00	Per review
Plans	500,000 – 599,999 sq. ft.	\$800.00	Per review
Plans	600,000 – 699,999 sq. ft.	\$900.00	Per review
Plans	700,000 – 799,999 sq. ft.	\$1,000.00	Per review
Plans	800,000 – 899,999 sq. ft.	\$1,100.00	Per review
Plans	900,000 – 999,999 sq. ft.	\$1,200.00	Per review
Plans	1,000,000+ sq. ft.	\$1,500.00	Per review
Sprinkler System Plan	Review of a sprinkler system	\$150.00	Per riser
Standpipe System Review	Review of standpipe	\$150.00	Per review
Tank Plan Review	Plan review of tank	\$100.00	Per tank
TRC Review	Technical review of project	\$0.00	Per review
dia Linea III 6:	<u> </u>		1

^{*}Additional hours, after hours, and weekends may have additional charges

Reinspection Fees

Reinspection	1 st visit everything repaired	\$0.00	Per inspection
Reinspection	1 st visit with remaining	\$150.00	Per inspection
	violations		
Reinspection	2 nd visit with remaining	\$300.00	Per inspection
	violations		
Reinspection	3 rd and subsequent	\$400.00	Per inspection
	visits		

Construction Permit Fees

Permit to Construct	Battery Systems	\$100.00	Per permit
Permit to Construct	Compressed Gases	\$100.00	Per permit
Permit to Construct	Cryogenic Fluids	\$100.00	Per permit
Permit to Construct	Emergency Responder	\$100.00	Per permit
	Radio Coverage		
Permit to Construct	Flammable /	\$100.00	Per permit
	Combustible Liquids		
Permit to Construct	Gates / Barricades	\$100.00	Per permit
Permit to Construct	Hazardous Materials	\$100.00	Per permit
Permit to Construct	Industrial Ovens	\$100.00	Per permit
Permit to Construct	LP Gas	\$100.00	Per permit
Permit to Construct	Smoke Control /	\$100.00	Per permit
	Exhaust Systems		
Permit to Construct	Solar Photovoltaic	\$100.00	Per permit
	Power Systems		
Permit to Construct	Spraying / Dipping	\$100.00	Per permit



HOUSING AND NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT

To provide the Residents of Greensboro with services that support programs that establish, enhance and promote Safe Housing and Positive Neighborhood Develop in an effective and efficient manner while focusing on growth and build the momentum of the City of Greensboro.

Code Compliance Division

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Vehicle Towing	Cars	\$175.00	Per occurrence
Vehicle Towing	Tractor Trailer	\$300.00	Per occurrence
Housing Violations	1 st Reinspection	\$150.00	Per occurrence
Housing Violations	2 nd Reinspection	\$300.00	Per occurrence
Housing Violations	3 rd Reinspection	\$400.00	Per occurrence
Housing Violations	Civil Penalties	\$200.00 + \$10.00 per	Per occurrence
		day	
Nuisance Violations	Abatement Job less	Actual Cost + Admin	Per occurrence
	than \$1,000	Fee of \$100.00	
Nuisance Violations	Abatement Job greater	Actual Cost + Admin	Per occurrence
	than \$1,000	Fee of 10% of Actual	
		Cost	



LIBRARIES

In partnership with the community, the Greensboro Public Library strives to provide free and equal access to information, foster lifelong learning, and inspire the joys of reading.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Books	Lost books	Replacement value	Each
Replacement Library Card	Lost library card	\$1.00	Each
	Damaged M	laterials	
Items Too Damaged to	Damaged material that	Replacement value	Each
Circulate	can't be circulated		
Replacement DVD/CD Box	Damaged DVD/CD box	\$4.00	Each
Replacement Audio CD	Replacement audio CD	\$10.00	Each
Box	box		
Replacement DVD	Damaged cover	\$2.00	Each
Graphic Cover			
	Other Ch	arges	
Microfilm/Microfiche	Microfilm/microfiche	\$0.15 library materials;	Each
Prints	printing	\$0.10 computer printers;	
		\$0.50 non-library materials	
Computer Printout	Printing from computer	\$0.15, \$0.15 legal sheet	Each \$0.15
Photocopies	Printing from copier	\$0.15, \$0.15 legal sheet	Each \$0.15
Color Photocopies	Printing color copies from copier	\$0.50	Each
Scans	Scanning to computer	\$0.10	Each
Research for Patrons	Reference research for	\$25.00 per hour (2 hour	Per hour
Outside Service Area	patrons outside service	maximum)	
	area	•	
Copies of Obituaries	Copy of obituaries when	\$5.00 per obituary	Each
(dates of death known)	date is known		
Proctoring Exams	Proctoring tests/exams at	\$25.00 each	Each
(Central, Hemphill, &	Central, Hemphill &		
Kathleen Clay Edwards	Kathleen Clay Edwards		
	II	1	1

Family Branch)

Family Branch

Headphones	Headphones for computer	\$2.00	Each
3-D Printing (Central, Glenn McNairy & Hemphill Branch)	Creating and printing 3- D images at Central, Glenn McNairy & Hemphill Branch	\$0.20 per gram plus a \$3.00 surcharge	Per gram plus surcharge
Nussbaum Meeting Room-(Central Library)	Meeting room at Central Library	\$200.00 (2 hour usage and \$50 each additional hour)	Per hour
Tannenbaum- Sternberger Meeting Room- (Central Library)	Meeting room at Central Library – entire room	\$50 per hour	Per hour
Conference Room A	Meeting room at Central Library – conference room side A of Tannenbaum- Sternberger Room	\$25.00 per hour	Per hour
Conference Room B	Meeting room at Central Library – conference room side B of Tannenbaum- Sternberger Room	\$35.00 per hour	Per hour
Gallery Rental-Central Library	Central Library Gallery rental	\$75.00 per event	Per event
Food/Beverage Clean Up	Clean up fee for light refreshments at Central Library	\$25.00 fee for light refreshments	Per event
Food/Beverage Clean Up	Clean up for lunch or dinner at Central Library	\$75.00 fee for lunch/dinner	Per event
Computer Lab Rental- Central Library	Computer lab rental – Central Library	\$25.00 per person per day (\$150 per day minimum)	Per person
Glenn McNairy Branch Collaboration Center	Meeting room rental at Glenn McNairy Branch	\$25.00 (2 hour minimum required); \$10.00 each additional hour	Per hour
	Equipm	ent	
Audio-Visual Equipment	Smart Board equipment usage	\$50.00 per day	Per event
Piano Use/Tune-Up Fee	Tune-up fee for piano use	\$150.00 tune-up fee per use	Per event
	Greensboro History	Museum Rentals	
Photo Shoots	Photo shoot at Greensboro History Museum	\$50.00 per hour	Per hour
Lecture Hall (day event)	Rental of lecture hall during the day at	\$200.00 (2 hour usage and \$50 each additional hour)	Per hour

	Greensboro History		
Lecture Hall (evening event)	Museum Rental of lecture hall during the evening at Greensboro History Museum	\$250.00 (2 hour usage and \$50 each additional hour)	Per hour
Reception Gallery	Rental of Reception Gallery at Greensboro History Museum	\$150.00 per hour	Per hour
Meeting Room	Rental of meeting room at Greensboro History Museum	\$100.00 (2 hour usage and \$35 each additional hour)	Per hour
Projector Use	Projector usage	\$25.00	Per event
Set-up (optional)	Set-up tables & Chairs	\$50.00	Per event
Entire Museum Rental *Only available when Museum is closed to the public.	Rental of entire Greensboro History Museum when closed to the public	\$2,500 (4 hour usage for over 250 people) \$1,250 (4 hour usage for under 250 people)	Per 4 hour event
Exhibit After Hours (5:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.	Rental of exhibit area after 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. at the Greensboro History Museum after hours	\$125.00 per rental (\$50.00 each additional hour), (requires rental of Reception Gallery)	Per hour
Gate City Exhibit Reception Rental	Rental of Gate City Exhibit Area at the Greensboro History Museum	\$250.00 per rental (2 hour usage and \$50.00 each additional hour), requires rental of reception gallery	Per hour
Historic Richardson Park	Rental of outside Historic Richardson Park at the Greensboro History Museum	\$100.00 per hour	Per hour
	Rental of outside Historic Richardson Park at the Greensboro History Museum with optional tent usage	\$50.00 if a tent is utilized (optional)	Per event
Wedding Ceremony & Reception Package in Museum	Wedding Ceremony & Reception package at the Greensboro History Museum – Package A	Package A: \$850.00 for 4 hours (1- 50 people) plus an additional \$150 per hour	Per event package
	Wedding Ceremony & Reception package at the Greensboro History Museum – Package B	Package B: \$1,000.00 for 4 hours (51- 100 people) plus an additional \$150 per hour	Per event package

Inside Wedding Ceremony	Wedding Ceremony inside the Greensboro History Museum	\$150.00 per hour (prorated after an hour)	Per hour
Museum Parking Lot	Rental of museum parking lot responsibility of renter to monitor access of lot during rental period	\$100.00 per hour	Per hour
Food/Beverage Clean Up	Clean up fee for light refreshments at the Greensboro History Museum	\$25.00 fee for light refreshments	Per event
	Clean up fee for lunch or dinner at the Greensboro History Museum	\$75.00 fee for lunch/dinner	Per event
Cancellation Fee	Cancellation fee if event not cancelled 24 hours prior to start of event at Central Library or the Greensboro History Museum	\$25.00 if not cancelled 24 hours prior to start of event	Per event



PARKS & RECREATION

The Greensboro Parks and Recreation Department exists to provide professional and diverse leisure opportunities through inclusive programs, facilities, parks, and open space, ensuring that Greensboro is a desirable place to work, live, and play.

Due to the volume and variety of services provided by the Parks & Recreation department, please visit https://www.greensboro-nc.gov/departments/parks-recreation/register-for-programs for a comprehensive schedule of fees for sports, rentals, and all other activities and programs.

Parks & Recreation manages the Events & Engagement permitting functions for the City of Greensboro. For more information, contact the Events & Engagement office at 336-373-4572

Events & Engagement Division

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Festival Permit (without	Festivals where no	\$10.00	Per occurrence
any sales)	sales/financial		
	transactions occur		
Festival Permit (with	Festivals where any	\$200.00	Per occurrence
sales)	sales/financial		
	transactions occur		
Walk/Run/Parade/Athletic	Ex: 5K/10K, charity	\$125.00	Per occurrence
Event	walk, triathlon, etc.		
Neighborhood Block Party	Includes traffic control	\$50.00	Per occurrence
	equipment necessary		
	for closing 1 block of a		
	street		
	Regional Parks S	pecial Events	
Small Special Event Park	For small special	\$1,000.00	Per event
Rental Fee	events at regional		
	parks		
Large Special Event Park	For large special	\$2,000.00	Per event
Rental Fee	events at regional		
	parks		

Cemetery Division

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Forest Lawn Cemetery	Charge for single grave space	\$1,200.00	City residents; per space
Forest Lawn Cemetery	Charge for single grave space	\$1,500.00	Non-residents; per space
Veterans Circle (Forest Lawn)	Charge (reduced) for single grave space in the Veteran's Section –	\$600.00	City residents; per space
Veterans Circle (Forest Lawn)	Charge (reduced) for single grave space in the Veteran's Section	\$750.00	Non-residents; per space
Private Columbarium Lots	Charge for individual lot where family can have private columbarium	\$1,800.00	City residents; per space
Private Columbarium Lots	Charge for individual lot where family can have private columbarium	\$2,250.00	Non-residents; per space
Cremation Urn Spaces (24"x 24")	Charge for single space for interment of ashes only	\$600.00	City residents; per space
Cremation Urn Spaces (24"x 24")	Charge for single space for interment of ashes only	\$750.00	Non-residents; per space
Mausoleum Lots	Charge for individual lot where family can have private crypt/mausoleum	\$5,000.00	City residents; per space
Mausoleum Lots	Charge for individual lot where family can have private crypt/mausoleum	\$7500.00	Non-residents; per space
Disinterment	Charge for disinterment	\$2,000.00	Weekdays before 11:00 am
Interment of Ashes	Charge for interment of ashes	\$400.00	Weekdays
Interment of Ashes	Charge for interment of ashes	\$900.00	Weekends (Sat/Sun); City holidays

All services require a minimum of 24 hour notification; 72 hours required for disinterment/exhumation and are only scheduled Monday – Friday from 8:00 am – 11:00am

Surcharge for any services scheduled prior to 10:00 am or after 3:30 pm or arriving in cemetery after 4:00 pm regardless of scheduled time: \$300.00 to be added to regular fee

No fees are charged for scattering of ashes or for interments in family mausoleums or crypts

Grave Opening – Adult	Charge for opening/closing grave	\$800.00	Weekday 10:00 am –
			3:30 pm
Grave Opening – Adult	Charge for opening/closing grave	\$1,600.00	Weekends (Sat/Sun);
			City holidays
Grave Opening – Child	Charge for opening/closing grave	\$450.00	Weekday 10:00 am –
			3:30 pm
Grave Opening – Child	Charge for opening/closing grave	\$550.00	Weekends (Sat/Sun);
			City holidays



PLANNING

Promoting quality growth throughout Greensboro with professional and knowledgeable staff, outstanding customer service, and innovative problem-solving.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
	Board of A	djustment	•
Application for Variance (Initial & Rehearing)	Request for a Land Development Ordinance Requirement to be Varied	\$400.00	Per application
Application for Special Exception (Initial & Rehearing)	Request a Special Exception to the Land Development Ordinance	\$400.00	Per application
Application for Special Use Permit	Request containing less than 1 acre	\$1,140.00	Per application
Application for Special Use Permit	Request containing 1 - 5 acres	\$1,335.00	Per application
Application for Special Use Permit	Request containing more than 5 acres	\$1,525.00	Per application
	Banners	& Signs	
Banners	Request Inside Historic District/outside CBD	\$45.00	Per sign
Banners	Request Outside Historic District/outside CBD	\$10.00	Per sign (\$100 maximum)
Banners	Request inside CBD	\$0.00	No fee
Business Signs & Billboards	Request to install or replace an attached or freestanding sign	\$165.00	Per sign
	Plan Re	eviews	
Preliminary Subdivision	Request to subdivide property in to individual lots	\$1,400.00	+ \$40 per lot

	(Residential or Nonresidential)		
Preliminary Multifamily Development	Request to construct multifamily dwellings (Townhouse, Apartments, or Condominiums) on a site	\$1,400.00	+ \$25 per dwelling unit
Nonresidential Plans	Request to construct a nonresidential building on a site	\$1,400.00	+ \$20 per 1,000 sq. ft.
New Wireless Tower Reviews	Request to construct a new Wireless Telecommunication Facility (Tower)	\$1,400.00	Per application
Co-Locations/Wireless Tower Reviews	Request to install new telecommunications equipment (antenna) on existing wireless telecommunications facility	\$250.00	Per application
Minor Revisions	Request to make Revisions to Previously Approved TRC Plans	\$480.00	+ per lot, sq. ft., or dwelling unit fee listed applied to any increase
Revisions to TRC Plans	Request to resubmit a plan for TRC review for the 4th and subsequent reviews	\$670.00	Per review
Exempt Plat	Request to seek review of a lot line change (by plat) that is not subject to the Subdivision Ordinance	\$385.00	Per application
Exempt Deed	Request to seek review of a lot line change (by deed) that is not subject to the Subdivision Ordinance	\$110.00	Per application
Condominium and Townhouse Declarations	Request to seek review of documents to create an Owner's Association for a Subdivision	\$125.00	Per application
Final Plats	Request to seek review of a plat to create new lots subject to the Subdivision Ordinance	\$320.00	Per application

Landscape Plan	Request for landscape plan review after the site plan review has been completed	\$75.00	Per application
Tree/Land Disturbance Permit	Request for tree removal prior to site plan submission	\$50.00	Per application
Tree Conservation/Landscape Inspection/Re- inspection	Request for site inspection	\$125.00	Per inspection
Easement Release	Request to have an existing utility easement removed	\$240.00	Per review
Watershed Plan	Request for Water Quality compliance plan review	\$60.00	Per review

Planning and Zoning Commission

		1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1
Application for Rezoning	Request to change the zoning designation for	\$1,140.00	Request containing less than 1 acre
	property within the city limits		
Application for Rezoning and Original Zoning	Request to change the zoning designation for property either within the city limits or associated with an annexation request	\$1,335.00	Request containing 1-5 acres
Application for Rezoning and Original Zoning	Request to change the zoning designation for property either within the city limits or associated with an annexation request	\$1,525.00	Request containing more than 5 acres
Request for an Overlay District	Request to create a new overlay district	\$1,010.00	Per application
Petition to Close a Street or Public Alley	Request to have the right-of-way for a street or public alley removed	\$355.00	Per application
Request to change street name	Request to have the name of a street changed	\$385.00	Per application
Text Amendment	Request to have the text of the City's Land	\$950.00	Per application

	Development Ordinance changed		
Annexation	Request to change the zoning designation for property associated with an annexation request	\$355.00	Request containing less than 1 acre or one single family dwelling
Appeals	Request to appeal the Planning & Zoning Commission's decision to City Council	\$235.00	Per appeal

Zoning Compliance

		. •	
Zoning Verification	Written request for	\$75.00	Per application
Letters	site's current zoning		
	designation		
Zoning Compliance	Written request to	\$200.00	Per application
Letters	determine whether		
	site complies with the		
	current zoning		
	regulations		
Family Care/Group	Written request to	\$105.00	Per application
Care/Chartered Home	determine if site is		
Radius Check	available to establish a		
	family care home		
Use Registration Permit	Request to establish an	\$65.00	Per permit
– Urban Farm,	urban farm or		
Community Garden	community garden		



POLICE

Partnering to make Greensboro safe for all people.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Miscellaneous Service	Accident reports	No Charge first copy;	Per occurrence
		\$0.25 each additional	
		сору	
Miscellaneous Service	Copy of crash	\$20.00	Per occurrence
	reconstruction file		
Miscellaneous Service	Arrest activity report	\$5.00	Per occurrence
Miscellaneous Service	Criminal record	No Charge first copy;	Per occurrence
	searches	\$0.25 each additional	
		сору	
Miscellaneous Service	Offense reports	No Charge copy; \$0.25	Per occurrence
		each additional copy	
Miscellaneous Service	Photographs	\$10.00 per print; \$10	Per occurrence
		per CD with all case	
		photos included	
Miscellaneous Service	Fingerprinting	\$15.00	Per card
Miscellaneous Service	Fingerprinting – taxicab	\$38.00	Per application
	applicant		
Miscellaneous Service	Precious metals dealers	\$180.00	Per year
Miscellaneous Service	Off duty officer work	Officer rate will vary;	Per officer hourly rate
		additional 10% vendor	
		fee and 8% City fee	

Vehicle Towing Fees

Schedule A – Applies to vehicles towed as a result of a call by the Greensboro Police Department for violations of parking ordinances, seizures as evidence (including operator in custody situations) or vehicles disabled due to mechanical failure.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Vehicle Towing	Vehicle towing charge	\$134.00	Per occurrence
	(small vehicle)		
Vehicle Towing	Vehicle towing charge	\$283.00	Per occurrence
	(large vehicle)		
Vehicle Towing	Vehicle storage fee	\$26.00	Per day
	(small vehicle)		

Vehicle Towing	Release before storage assessment	\$27.00	Per occurrence
Vehicle Towing	Vehicle storage fee (large vehicle)	\$73.00	Per day
Vehicle Towing	Fee in the event a dolly is required for removal	\$47.00	Per occurrence
Vehicle Towing	Moving fee to transport trucks or trailers	\$283.00	Per occurrence
Vehicle Towing	Minor impoundment fee prior to tow (small vehicle)	\$54.00	Per occurrence
Vehicle Towing	Minor impoundment fee prior to tow (large vehicle)	\$101.00	Per occurrence
Vehicle Towing	Dispatch fee when towing services are not ultimately used	\$26.00	Per occurrence
Vehicle Towing	Mileage rate to sites outside the city limits	\$2.35	Per mile
Vehicle Towing	Storage extended beyond thirty days	\$13.00	Per day
Schedule B – Applies to	vehicles involved in a collis	ion and not being seized a	s evidence.
Vehicle Towing	Wrecked small vehicle	\$173.00	
Vehicle Towing	Storage	\$26.00	Per day
Vehicle Towing	Dolly service labor	\$47.00	
Vehicle Towing	Winching service	\$31.00	Per 1/4 hour
Vehicle Towing	Administrative fee (including DMV fee / after 10 Days)	\$80.00	
Vehicle Towing	Non-wrecked small vehicle tow	\$88.00	
Vehicle Towing	Non-wrecked small vehicle services	\$95.00	Per hour
Vehicle Towing	Mileage rate to sites outside the city limits	\$2.35	Per mile

GUILFORD METRO 911

Technical Services

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Bi-directional amplifier (BDA) inspection fee within City limits*	Inspection of BDAs for various facilities and buildings greater than 7,200 sq. ft. within Greensboro city limits	\$970.00	Per inspection
Bi-directional amplifier (BDA) inspection fee outside City limits*	Inspection of BDAs for various facilities and buildings greater than 7,200 sq. ft. outside Greensboro city limits	\$1,120.00	Per inspection
Miscellaneous Labor	Time and materials	\$150.00	Per hour

^{*}The bi-directional amplifier (BDA) inspection fees within and outside Greensboro city limits will go into effect January 1, 2025.*



TRANSPORTATION

Providing Greensboro safe, seamless and equitable transportation choices.

Street Event and Construction Work Zone Services

The Signs and Markings Section of the Engineering Division supplies routine and emergency services to governmental and community organizations upon request. Listed below are the cost of services and materials. No fee is charged to City sponsored events or events for the purpose of neighborhood social activities where no fees are charged and one block or less of a City street is closed.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Street Closing	Full or partial closure of a	\$50.00	One block or less
	public right-of-way		
Street Closing	Full or partial closure of a	\$100.00	Greater than one
	public right-of-way		block
Labor Rates**	Signs and markings mechanic	\$18.90	Per hour
Equipment Rates**	Sign truck	\$18.50	Per hour
Equipment Rates**	Trailer	\$1.50	Per hour
Material Rates**	Cones	\$1.10	Per item/per day
Material Rates**	Barrels	\$2.20	Per item/per day
Material Rates**	Flashers	\$2.20	Per item/per day
Material Rates**	Barricades	\$1.10	Per item/per day
Material Rates**	Standard signs	\$1.10	Per item/per day
Material Rates**	Message boards	\$80.00	Per item/per day
Temporary Right-of-Way	Application fee	\$15.00	Per application
Encroachment			
Temporary Right-of-Way	Major thoroughfare (off-	\$35.00	Per day, per lane
Encroachment: Roadway	peak)		
Temporary Right-of-Way	Major thoroughfare (peak)	\$70.00	Per day, per lane
Encroachment: Roadway			
Temporary Right-of-Way	Other city street (off-peak)	\$10.00	Per day, per lane
Encroachment: Roadway			
Temporary Right-of-Way	Other city street (peak)	\$20.00	Per day, per lane
Encroachment: Roadway			
Temporary Right-of-Way	Sidewalk (by block face)	\$10.00	Per day, per
Encroachment: Sidewalk,			sidewalk
Parking Spaces/Loading Zone			
(CBD)			
Temporary Right-of-Way	Unmetered on-street parking	\$5.00	Per day, per space
Encroachment: Sidewalk,	space loading zone		

Parking Spaces/Loading Zone (CBD)			
Temporary Right-of-Way Encroachment: Sidewalk, Parking Spaces/Loading Zone (CBD)	Metered parking space	\$10.00	Per day, per space
Temporary Right-of-Way Encroachment: Sidewalk, Parking Spaces/Loading Zone (outside CBD)	Sidewalks/shoulders	\$2.00	Per day
Temporary Right-of-Way Encroachment: Sidewalk, Parking Spaces/Loading Zone (outside CBD)	On-street parking space/loading zone	\$2.00	Per day, per space

^{**} In the event that special signs are requested, the rates for labor, equipment, and material associated with these services may be included in the final cost.

Specialty Street Signs

The Signs and Markings Section of the Engineering Division produces and installs street signs for private streets where they intersect with the public street network, when a street name change is requested and approved and when neighborhood street sign toppers are requested and approved.

Specialty Street Signs	Street name sign at intersection of public and private street	\$325.00	Per sign, includes perpetual care
Specialty Street Signs	Street name change	\$240.00	Each
Specialty Street Signs	Stop sign for private streets	\$275.00	Per sign, includes perpetual care
Specialty Street Signs	Neighborhood street sign toppers	\$160.00	Each, application required (5 toppers minimum)

Parking Facilities and Enforcement

The Parking Section of the Administrative and Parking Division is responsible for the administration and enforcement of city-owned parking decks, city owned surface lots and on-street metered parking spaces. The fees shown below include parking rates and violations.

Parking Decks	General public parking	First hour Free \$1.00 each additional hour \$10.00 max per exit \$2.00 entry fee for nighttime parking (after	Per occurrence
		9pm)	
Parking Decks	General monthly rental	\$120.00	Per month
Parking Decks	Reserved monthly rental	\$156.00	Per month

Parking Meters	15 minutes	\$0.25	Per 15 minutes
Parking Meters	30 minutes	\$0.50	Per 30 minutes
Parking Meters	1 hour	\$1.00	Per hour
Parking Meters	2 hours	\$1.00	Per hour
Surface Parking Lots	2 hours	\$1 per hour	Per hour
Surface Parking Lots	4 hours	\$1 per hour	Per hour
Surface Parking Lots	10 hours	\$1 per hour	Per hour
Surface Parking Lots	Reserved, monthly rental	\$104 per month	Per month
Parking Violations	General	\$15.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	Special locations and circumstances	\$35.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	Handicapped space- no permit issued	\$250.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	Handicapped space- permit issued, not displayed	\$35.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	Expired meter	\$15.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	Late payment of parking violation (after 45 days)	\$25.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	2 nd late payment of parking violation (after 90 days)	\$10.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	Oversized vehicle violation – 1 st occurrence	Oversized vehicle violation – Warning	
Parking Violations	Oversized vehicle violation – 2nd occurrence	\$75.00	Per occurrence
Parking Violations	Oversized vehicle violation – subsequent offenses w/in 12 months.	Vehicle towed. Fees may vary.	Per occurrence

False Burglar Alarm

A response fee is charged for any false alarm responded to by the Greensboro Police Department at the same address more than once in a 12 month period.

False Burglar Alarm	First occurrence	\$0.00	No fee
False Burglar Alarm	2 nd occurrence	\$50.00	Each
False Burglar Alarm	3-4 occurrence	\$100.00	Each
False Burglar Alarm	5-9 occurrence	\$250.00	Each
False Burglar Alarm	10+ occurrence	\$500.00	Each



TRANSIT

The Greensboro Transit Agency charges a variable fare for public transportation based on eligibility for discounted rates, multi-day passes, and service type. Fares are collected from smart cards, smart phone applications, cash, and passes.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure
Fixed Route	Regular one-way fare	\$1.50	Per occurrence
Fixed Route	Discount student (6-18), seniors (60+), persons with disabilities, Medicare,	\$0.75	Per occurrence
	Medicaid, and veterans		
Fixed Route	Children (5 years & younger)	FREE	Per occurrence
Fixed Route	Transfers	FREE	Per occurrence
UMO Smartcard	New or replacement UMO Smartcard	\$2.00	Per occurrence
UMO Smartcard	Access GSO reloadable 10-Ride Smartcard	\$18.00	Per occurrence
UMO Smartcard	Access GSO reloadable 40-Ride Smartcard	\$56.00	Per occurrence
UMO Smartcard	Fixed route reloadable 31-Day regular Unlimited Smartcard	\$58.00	Per occurrence
UMO Smartcard	Fixed route reloadable 31-Day discount Unlimited Smartcard discount student (6-18), seniors (60+), persons with disabilities, Medicare, Medicaid, and veterans	\$29.00	Per occurrence
UMO Smartcard	Fixed route 1-Day regular reloadable Unlimited Ride Smartcard	\$4.00	Per occurrence
UMO Smartcard	Fixed route 1-Day discount reloadable Unlimited Ride Smartcard	\$2.00	Per occurrence
UMO Paper Pass	Fixed route 1-Ride UMO pass	\$1.50	Per occurrence
UMO Paper Pass	Fixed route 1-Ride UMO discount pass	\$0.75	Per occurrence
UMO Арр	Eligible HEAT Partner Students (NCA&TSU UNCG; Bennett College)	FREE with college issued UMO benefit code	Per occurrence
Access GSO Paratransit Service	Regular one-way fare	\$2.50	Per occurrence



WATER RESOURCES

Providing high-quality, reliable water, wastewater, and stormwater services and exceptional customer service and resource stewardship.

	Fee Description	Fee	Unit of Measure	
Monthly Residential Accounts				
	Wat	er		
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$5.31	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$8.57	3/4" water meter	
Up to 3 Units	Inside the City	\$2.88	Per unit	
4 th Through the 10 th Unit	Inside the City	\$4.15	Per unit	
11 th Through the 20 th Unit	Inside the City	\$5.23	Per unit	
21st and Greater Units	Inside the City	\$7.21	Per unit	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$13.38	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$21.44	3/4" water meter	
Up to 3 Units	Outside the City	\$7.21	Per unit	
4 th Through the 10 th Unit	Outside the City	\$10.40	Per unit	
11 th Through the 20 th Unit	Outside the City	\$12.95	Per unit	
21st and Greater Units	Outside the City	\$18.05	Per Unit	
	Waste	water		
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$5.02	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$12.67	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$8.10	3/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$20.29	3/4" water meter	
Non-Residential Accounts –	Volume charges in add	ition to billing and	l availability fee	
	Wat	ter		
Up to 3,000 Units	Inside the City	\$4.15 per unit	1 Unit = 748 gallons	
Up to 3,000 Units	Outside the City	\$10.40 per	1 Unit = 748 gallons	
		unit		
3,000 Units and Greater	Inside the City	\$4.15 per unit	1 Unit = 748 gallons	
3,000 Units and Greater	Outside the City	\$4.15 per unit	1 Unit = 748 gallons	
	Waster	water		
Up to 3,000 Units	Inside the City	\$4.87 per unit	1 Unit = 748 gallons	
Up to 3,000 Units	Outside the City	\$12.03 per	1 Unit = 748 gallons	
		unit		
3,000 Units and Greater	Inside the City	\$4.87 per unit	1 Unit = 748 gallons	
3,000 Units and Greater	Outside the City	\$4.87 per unit	1 Unit = 748 gallons	

Billing and Availability Fees – Fee charged for service provided based on meter size				
_	Water			
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$5.31	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$13.38	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$8.57	3/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$21.44	3/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$26.97	1" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$67.83	1" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$63.00	1 1/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$162.00	1 1/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$108.00	1 1/2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$273.00	1 1/2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$179.00	2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$450.00	2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$361.00	3" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$901.00	3" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$567.00	4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$1,419.00	4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$1,082.00	6" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$2,701.00	6" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$1,741.00	8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$4,343.00	8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$2,616.00	10" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$6,512.00	10" water meter	
	Waste	water		
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$5.02	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$12.67	5/8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$8.10	3/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$20.29	3/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$25.51	1" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$64.19	1" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$60.00	1 1/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$153.00	1 1/4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$102.00	1 1/2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$258.00	1 1/2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$169.00	2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$426.00	2" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$342.00	3" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$853.00	3" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$536.00	4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$1,343.00	4" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$1,024.00	6" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$2,556.00	6" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$1,647.00	8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$4,110.00	8" water meter	
Billing and Availability Fee	Inside the City	\$2,475.00	10" water meter	

Billing and Availability Fee	Outside the City	\$6,163.00	10" water meter
	All Sprinkle	r Accounts	
Billing and Availability Fee*	Inside the City	\$8.57	Fee charged based on meter size
Billing and Availability Fee*	Outside the City	\$21.44	Fee charged based on meter size
Water	Inside the City	\$7.21 per unit	1 unit = 748 gallons
Water	Outside the City	\$18.05 per unit	1 unit = 748 gallons
*Fee shown applies to custor	ners with 3/4" meters	. Refer to chart ab	ove for other meter sizes
• •	Assess	ments	
Water Lines	Fee charged against property which borders water line improvements	\$12.00	Front foot
Sewer Lines	Fee charged against property which borders sewer line improvements	\$16.00	Front foot
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	5/8" x 3/4" Water
Connections*	water services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	3/4" x 3/4" Water
Connections	water services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	1" Water
Connections	water services		4.468.00
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	1 1/2" Water
Connections Water and Sewer	water services Installation of	Per cost	2" Water
Connections	water services	Per cost	2 water
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	3" Water
Connections	water services	T ET COST	3 Water
Water and Sewer Connections	Installation of water services	Per cost	4" Water
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	6" Water
Connections	water services	1 61 6036	o water
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	8" Water
Connections	water services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$470.00	5/8" x 3/4" Add on
Connections	water services		,
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$510.00	3/4" x 3/4" Add on
Connections	water services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	1" Add on
Connections	water services		
Water and Sewer Connections	Installation of water services	Per cost	1 1/2" Add on

Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per cost	2" Add on
Connections	water services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$165.00	Set 5/8"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$185.00	Set 5/8" (New construction)
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$200.00	Set 3/4"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$235.00	Set 1"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$310.00	Set 1 1/2"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$385.00	Set 2"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	Set 3"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	Set 4"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	Set 6"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	Set 8"
Connections	water meter		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	\$1,050.00	4" Sewer
Connections	sewer services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	6" Sewer
Connections	sewer services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	8" Sewer
Connections	sewer services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	8" x 4" Saddle
Connections	sewer services		
Water and Sewer	Installation of	Per Cost	8" x 6" Saddle
Connections	sewer services		
Adjust Hydrant 10'	Adjustment to	Per Cost	Per hydrant
	existing hydrant		
Hydrant to Main	Installation of	Per Cost	Per hydrant
	hydrant to main		

^{*}Fee does not include the cost of pavement cuts which will be assessed at a rate of \$575.00 per job (standard street); \$250.00 additional fee for request to raise a sewer lateral in order to connect to a residential sewer line.

**Deduct \$100.00 off total proposed fee if water and sewer installed in the same ditch.

Deduct \$100.00 on total proposed fee if water and sewer installed in the same ditch.				
Inspections and Special Testing				
Hydrant Flow Test (Witness	Testing hydrant	\$120.00	Per test	
Only)	flow to ensure			
	proper fire			
	protection			
	capability			

Hydrant Flow Test	Testing hydrant flow to ensure proper fire protection capability	\$150.00	Per test
Extra Service Trip	Additional trip to service hydrant	\$60.00	Per meter
Application and Cut-On Fee	Cost of application and cut-on fee	\$15.00	Per application/ cut on
	Special Meter Test at	Customer's Req	juest
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$60.00	5/8" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$60.00	3/4" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$60.00	1" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$90.00	1 1/4" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$90.00	1 1/2" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$120.00	2" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$150.00	3" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$150.00	4" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$180.00	6" meter
Special Meter Test at Customer's Request	Testing flow accuracy of water meters	\$210.00	8" meter
Meter Take Out Lab Testing Fee	Removal of meter Lab testing fee	\$40.00 \$20.00	Per meter Per sample
	Vater or Sewer Line Ap		
Application/Permit	Fee based on the linear length (LF) of the water or sewer line being installed	\$67.00	0-1000 LF

[T		T
Application/Permit	Fee based on the	\$116.00	1001-2000 LF
	linear length (LF) of		
	the water or sewer		
	line being installed		
Application/Permit	Fee based on the	\$187.00	2001-5000 LF
	linear length (LF) of		
	the water or sewer		
	line being installed		
Application/Permit	Fee based on the	\$282.00	Over 5000 LF
	linear length (LF) of		
	the water or sewer		
	line being installed		
Lift Station Review	Fee charged to	\$1000.00	Per review
	review lift station		
	improvements		
	Sewer Main Ins	spection Fee	•
Mobilization	Closed circuit	\$100.00	Per 1000 ft.
	television		
	inspection of sewer		
	line		
Video Inspection	Closed circuit	\$0.85	Per linear ft.
·	television	,	
	inspection of sewer		
	line		
Return Trips	Additional trips to	\$250.00	Per trip
·	inspect sewer line		· ·
Inspection After Repair	Inspection after	\$100.00	Per inspection
·	repair	,	
	Special Se	ervices	1
Fire Hydrant for Flushing	Performed to clear	\$50.00	First two (2) hours
	water lines of	755.55	(=)
	cloudy water due		
	to construction or		
	maintenance		
Fire Hydrant for Flushing –	Performed to clear	\$5.00	Each additional hour
Additional hour	water lines of	75.00	Lacii additional flodi
Additional flodi	cloudy water due		
	to construction or		
	maintenance		
Water from Fire Station		\$20.00	First 1000 gal
water from Fire Station	Water supplied by	β20.00 	First 1000 gal.
Water from Fire Station	Fire Station	¢E 00	Each additional 1000 and
Water from Fire Station-	Water supplied by	\$5.00	Each additional 1000 gal.
Additional water	Fire Station	¢20.00	Don woodth a said of
Meter on Hydrant	Charge for meter	\$30.00	Per month + cost of water
	installation on		
	hydrant		

		1 .	
Meter on Hydrant Deposit	Deposit charged	\$200.00	5/8", 3/4", or 1" meter*
	for meter		
	installation on		
	hydrant		
Meter on Hydrant Deposit	Deposit charged	\$500.00	1 1/2" meter
c.c. c, a. a z cpcc	for meter	7555.55	,
	installation on		
	hydrant	4700.00	0"
Meter on Hydrant Deposit	Deposit charged	\$700.00	3" meter
	for meter		
	installation on		
	hydrant		
*Rates on Hydrant deposit are	e DOUBLE the amount	if company is loca	ated outside of Guilford County
	High Strength Was		,
Biochemical Oxygen	Charges for	\$82.00	Per 1,000 lbs. over 200 mg/1
Demand (BOD)	wastewater having		J
	contaminants at		
	concentrations		
	higher than		
	domestic waste	4	
Removed BOD-Total	Charges for	\$76.00	Per 1,000 lbs. over 200 mg/1
Suspended Solids (TSS)	wastewater having		
	contaminants at		
	concentrations		
	higher than		
	domestic waste		
Septage	Cost of disposal of	\$24.00	Per 1,000 gallons
	domestic septage	7	, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -,
	removed from		
	septic tanks in		
	-		
	Guilford County,		
	NC		
	Raw Water		T
Inside City	Fee for untreated	\$1.25	Per 100 cubic ft.
	water		
Outside City	Fee for untreated	\$2.50	Per 100 cubic ft.
	water		
	Deposit/Late P	ayment Fees	
Late payment charges	Charges against	\$20.00	After due date of SECOND
(Water and/or Sewer	accounts which are		notice*
Service)	past due		
Late payment charges (Not	Charges against	\$15.00	After due date of SECOND
involving water or sewer	accounts which are	7 23.00	notice
_			House
service)	past due	¢40.00	Don out off
Illegal Use Arrears Bills	Charge for illegally	\$40.00	Per cut off
	using water		

Water Deposits/Residential Tenants	Deposit paid to secure water	\$150.00	Per deposit
Illegal Connection to Meter Setter	Charge for illegal connection based on meter size	\$250.00	5/8", 3/4", or 1" meter
Illegal Connection to Meter Setter	Charge for illegal connection based on meter size	\$400.00	1 1/2" or 2" meter
Illegal Connection to Meter Setter	Charge for illegal connection based on meter size	\$1,000.00	3" or 4" meter
Illegal Connection to Meter Setter	Charge for illegal connection based on meter size	\$2,000.00	6", 8", or 10"meter
Illegal Connection to Fire Hydrant	Charge for illegal connection based on meter size	\$500.00	Per illegal connection
*\$20.00 after due date of SUE	SEQUENT notice	l	-
	Stormwat		
	Single Family		
Tier I	Fee for single-family residential properties to the impervious (built-upon) area on a lot, such as rooftops and driveways. Fee is based on square footage of the impervious area	\$1.80 per month	Impervious area 600 - 1,999 sq. ft.
Tier II	Fee for single- family residential properties to the impervious (built- upon) area on a lot, such as rooftops and driveways. Fee is based on square footage of the impervious area	\$3.24 per month	Impervious area 2,000 - 2,800 sq. ft.
Tier III	Fee for single- family residential properties to the impervious (built- upon) area on a lot, such as rooftops	\$4.68 per month	Impervious area 2,900+ sq. ft.

	T	1	1			
	and driveways. Fee					
	is based on square					
	footage of the					
	impervious area					
All other property	Fee for	\$3.24 per	Per equivalent residential unit			
	Commercial,	month				
	Industrial and					
	Multi-Family. Fee is					
	based on square					
	footage of the					
	impervious area					
Backflow Device						
Backflow Test Processing	Backflow assembly	\$18.00	Per submittal			
Fee	test submittal fee					
First month of non-	Backflow	\$100.00	Per incident			
compliance	prevention devices					
	keep non-potable					
	water from flowing					
	backwards. Fee is					
	for a non-					
	compliant backflow					
	device					
Second month of non-	Backflow	\$100.00	Per incident			
compliance	prevention devices					
'	keep non-potable					
	water from flowing					
	backwards. Fee is					
	for a non-					
	compliant backflow					
	device.					
Per month after second	Backflow	\$250.00	Per month			
month of non-compliance	prevention devices	7 - 5 5 1 5 5				
	keep non-potable					
	water from flowing					
	backwards. Fee is					
	for a non-					
	compliant backflow					
	device					
	System Dev	elopment				
Water						
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$1,338.00	5/8" meter			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	development that		·			
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$2,009.00	3/4" meter			
,	development that	, ,	<i>'</i>			
		l .	1			

	connects to the					
	utility system	<u> </u>				
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$3,347.00	1" meter			
	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$6,693.00	1 1/2" meter			
	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$10,710.00	2" meter			
	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$21,419.00	3" meter			
	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$33,467.00	4" meter			
	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$66,213.00	6" meter			
	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$107,095.00	8" meter			
	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$153,549.00	10" meter			
•	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$264,848.00	12" meter			
' '	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
Wastewater						
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$1,138.00	5/8" meter			
'	development that					
	connects to the					
	utility system					
System Development Fee	Applied to new	\$1,709.00	3/4" meter			
,	development that	' '				
	connects to the					
	utility system					
	33 3,300	1	1			

System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$2,847.00	1" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$5,695.00	1 1/2" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$9,113.00	2" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$18,225.00	3" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$28,476.00	4" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$56,952.00	6" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$91,125.00	8" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$130,651.00	10" meter
System Development Fee	Applied to new development that connects to the utility system	\$250,288.00	12" meter